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February 18, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32309

Docket No. 070408-TP - Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC
for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute with Level 3 Communications and Request for
Expedited Resolution

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find Neutral Tandem's
Notice of Service of Responses to Level 3's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 — 11) and First
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 - 3).

If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
7

Beth Keating

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and | ) Docket No. 070408-TP
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC )
for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute | ) FILED: FEBRUARY 18, 2008
with Level 3 Communications and Request | )
for Expedited Resolution )

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF

NEUTRAL TANDEM’S RESPONSES AND OBJECTIONS TO LEVEL 3’S FIRST SET
OF INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS.

Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC ("Neutral Tandem"), by and
through its undersigned attorneys, hereby submits Notice of Service of its initial Responses and
Objections to specific discovery requests in the First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for
Production from Level 3 Communications.

Respectfully submitted this 18th day of February, 2008.
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Respectfully submitted,

NEUTRAL TANDEM, INC.

By: M %’Z’—“

Christopher M. Kise Beth Keating

Foley & Lardner, LLP Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 900 106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301 P.O. Box 1877 (32302)

(850) 513-3367 Tallahassee, Florida 32301
ckise@foley.com (850) 521-8002

beth.keating@akerman.com
John R. Harrington

Jenner & Block LLP Attorneys for Neutral Tandem, Inc. and
330 N. Wabash Ave. Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC
Suite 4700

Chicago, IL 60611
(312) 222-9350
jharrington@jenner.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via
U.S. Mail First Class and Electronic Mail to Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire, Rutledge, Ecenia,
Purnell, and Hoffman, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420, Tallahassee, FL 32301
(ken@reuphlaw.com), and that a copy has also been provided to the persons listed below this
18th day of February, 2008:

Gregg Strumberger, Esquire*
Gregory Rogers, Esquire*
Level 3 Communications, Inc.
1025 El Dorado Boulevard
Broomfield, CO 80021
gregg.strumberger@level3.com

Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission,
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ateitzma(@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Salak, Director/Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

bsalak@psc.state.fl.us
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Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.O. Box 1877 (32302)

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-8002

Fax: (850) 222-0103
beth.keating@akerman.com

(TL150684:1}3



